August 15, 1961

Lloyd J. Montzingo, Jr., Associate Secretary
Mathematical Association of America
University of Buffalo

Buffalo lﬁu New I@I“k

Dear Professar Hontzingos ‘

Since Professor Canfield is m@ of the office far
the month of August, he had asked me to proofread
the enclosed galley proof which I have done with the
help of the mathematics department here at Drake.

I believe the following correcticns shotﬂ.d e made:

In the second paragraph under number 5, thare are two
‘errors as indicated by the pencilled @imlea. The

large O should be a &mll 0, and the M should be an N,

Under number 7, the word amiresled should be capitali-
zed,

Under number 10, I believe there should be a period
or dash between C U P M and Panel,

With these corrections, I balieva the report is
satisfactory.

Very truly yours,

¥, Ruth EW!‘ (Hx's._)
Steno-0lerk
Graduate Division.



